
From: Campbell, Michael
Sent: 2/21/2014 11:28:41 AM
To: Dietz, Sidney (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SBD4)
Cc:
Bee:
Subject: FW: Joint Motion to Reconsider PTR Ruling ORA edits_pge on ora

Success on one item. Now we just have to have a good strategy for handling the 5th floor. Lets 
coordinate on that.

From: Heiden, Gregory
Sent: Friday, February 21,2014 11:20 AM
To: Slocum, Gaii (Law) (GLSg@pge.com)
Cc: Campbeii, Michael
Subject: Joint Motion to Reconsider PTR Ruling ORA edits_pge on ora

Gail-

Your changes are acceptable. I found a couple of typos on pp.6 and 7. We are fine with you 
filing this whenever you want. If you want my signature just send me a version to sign and pdf 
back to you.

-Greg

SB GT&S 0309959
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